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January 4, 1954

Mre J. M. Tharp, Jr.
Tide Water Associated 0il Company

P. 0. Box 1404
HOUSTCON 1 - TEXAS

Dear Sir:

We have received your application for approval of an unorthodox gas
proration unit consisting of the N/2 X/2 Section 15, Township 21
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, covering both the
Blinebry and Tubb Gas Pools.

It was received too late to be advertised for the January 20 hearing,
and will therefore be set for the February 17 hearing. Becauss of
its dual nature, however, it must be resolved into two cases, and

will be advertised accordingly - i.e., ons Blinebry unit, snother
for the Tubb.

Very truly yours,

We Be Macey
WBM:nr Chief Enginesr



1 ——— 3

1
’

a4

¥
Q
‘

o

1
L




